FILED 5/23/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 03824-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  May 23,2018

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics %@

Docket No. 20170178-WS - Application for Original Certificate of Authorization
for Existing Utility Currently Charging for Water and Wastewater Service in Polk

County by the Harbor.

RE:

Attached is the utility’s cost justification for a late payment charge. Please incorporate the
attachment into the above-referenced docket.
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Sonica Bruce
=

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sonica,

Kim Whitt <kw@primeincome.properties>
Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:53 PM

Sonica Bruce

The Harbor Late Payment Breakdown

Late Payment Charge Cost Breakdown.xlsx

Late payment breakdown for labor/materials for The Harbor is attached.

Thank you for all your help! See you in Tallahassee!

Regards,

Kim Whitt

Administrator

Prime Income Properties, LLC
2840 West Bay Drive, #174
Belleair Bluffs, Florida 33770
(727) 773-5858 (office)

(727) 359-6881 (cell)
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message and any accompanying documents are intended only for the use of individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
exempt from disclosure under HIPAA Privacy Rule and all other applicable laws. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from
reading, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender immediately and destroy original transmission



The Harbor
Late Payment Charge
Cost Analysis

Activity Cost

Labor $4.28 4.275 15 minutes to process a single late payment
Supplies $0.23

Postage S 049

Total $5.00





